2/14/13ms

Questions & Answers

Petroleum Quality IFB 2013

Question: Can a bigger map of the courier runs be provided.

Answer: Yes, see attached.

Question: In regards to the test protocol for Gasoline D2622 for Sulfur, can we run D5453
correlated to D26227?

Answer: In accordance with D4814 we would accept this test method.

Question: On page nine of the IFB there is a discrepancy on number of days the samples are to
be retained, nine or (10)?

Answer: Samples are to be retained for (10) business days.
Question: Is there a standard for the bidder quality system?

Answer: In order to be considered the bidder must have a quality system in place (e.g. ISO
9000). Other quality systems may also be accepted.

Question: Is documentation required as proof of good standing with the US Environmental
Protection Agency?

Answer: No.
Question: The IFB calls for a (3) day turn around for sample results, is this a hard number?

Answer: Results are expectéd in (3) days but occasional delays are expected. We do not expect
delays to happen regularly.

Question: What days are pick-ups scheduled on?

Answer: Pick-ups are scheduled Tuesday through Thursday. Occasional Friday pick-ups are
scheduled if needed to make up for a canceled pick-up.

Question: Are pick-ups ever canceled due to inclement weather?
Answer: Yes, safety of our officials and the driver comes first.

Question: Can the laboratory charge for re-tests? Will the laboratory be notified when re-tests
are needed?

Answer: Yes to both questions. We would also expect notification if the laboratory finds a
sample far outside normal parameters.



QDZOE:UE

S31IUNOD)

18IS S[I0X MIN

- . - - . s a . " “ l 4

SONIN .
\ MHOA MEH
XHOWg
QHAYDS oMY 1S DHOY QANYINOOH
-
¥ILEIHO S
vHO
S§3IHDLNG IYAITING
IABILdImaa D
yalsn
L BHYAMYIZQ ariooue
VIBHNTIOD
-
IHIZUD
TP T AR Y s d i
FIHYHOHDS se it
H3VIISSHAY
: Panvaty oatviishd
< HOSIOYW
ADVLZHINTH
3 '
AUBNOOUNON [
vodivuvs voIlaNo
NOLIIMYH
NIUHVYM
MOLONIHS YA 5137
KIAGGI
IDHIUMYT L8
MM YU
OLHND

‘._:‘:D::Jw

e —

YOOIL oNNMaHD N3ONALS ANYOIY SNONVYHYLLYD ‘ YAONYINYHD
iy T E—
TANHOS V
LHOD | a0l
VD3Nas ; L
S3uvA NOLSDHIAF
YONAYD . AT 3%
L DHIMOAM
3383IN30
volaNOMNOD INAVM JouNOM
mzﬁ_,_zcm yHYaV]
otMms0
OAYING Tav
3=t EFFEL

SWET/PT/T



